FW: Regarding visit of the foreign national delegate in MUJ (Prof.
Marcin from WMU- POLAND)

Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]

Thu 6/13/2019 2:44 PM

To:Dr. Sanyog Rawat [MU - Jaipur] <sanyog.rawat@jaipur.manipal.edu>;

From: Dr. Akhilesh Kumar Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <akhileshkumar.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Cc: Rajesh Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <sharma.rajesh@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Dr. Rajveer Singh Shekhawat [MU - Jaipur]
<rajveersingh.shekhawat@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Personal Assistant Director SCIT [MU - Jaipur]
<pa.dirscit@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Transport MUJ [MIS] <transport.muj@manipalis.com>

Subject: Regarding visit of the foreign national delegate in MUJ (Prof. Marcin from WMU- POLAND)

Dear Sir,

In regard to the MOU signed between MUJ and WMU Poland, the visit of Prof. Marcin is confirmed on 4th of July 2018 at
11:00 AM to Manipal University Jaipur, Jaipur. Please arrange a vehicle to drop him to the airport at the evening at 5:00
PM ( he will be departing to New delhi from Jaipur airport after checking out from his hotel IBIS Ml road Jaipur, at 8:00

pMm 4th july 2018 from domestic terminal).

He will be arriving at MUJ on 4th July 2018 from Poornima university Jaipur at 12:15 PM and take lunch with MU
leadership.
I request you to kindly approve and arrange for the international delegate visit to our campus.

A separate mail will be circulated for the various participants to take part in this meeting.

Thanks for your support.

Best regards

Dr. Akhilesh Kumar Sharma

Associate Professor (IT Dept. — SCIT)

Manipal University Jaipur, Jaipur, Rajasthan.

(Member-CC) Machine Intelligence Research Labs (MIR Labs),
Washington, USA, http://www.mirlabs.org

Ph. No.7737674426,0141 3999100,Ext. 559
akhileshkumar.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu
http://www.mirlabs.net/global/index.php?c=main&a=person&id=1176
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